

Antoine VIGNAU
56 rue Corneille
78150 Le Chesnay
France

Mobile: +33 (0)7 83 37 44 85
Email: antoine.vignau@65816consulting.com

Married, 46 year-old, three children

CIO / CTO

MAIN SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES

Project management	Strong in design, build and run of international projects including team motivation and budget build and follow-up.
Animation	Highly skilled in communication and management of Corporate or international teams, and service providers or vendors.
Need analysis	Experienced in audit, design and build of Infrastructure, Business and Office automation solutions.
Competencies	Leadership, strategic vision, result- and customer- oriented, agile, problem solver, and team player. Strong in selection and negotiation with Partners and Suppliers.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Since 2018	Crédit Agricole Corporate Investment Banking – Stream Manager (HPE) <i>Number of persons managed: 8</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Within the cloud transformation program of the bank, manage a team of project managers (setup of the ExaCC solution from Oracle, Solaris T8, migration to XP7 storage),• Manage the promotion and communication with the Governance and Business lines, follow up to KPIs,• Manage the Migration Factory, based at Singapore, in charge of the whole migrations to the cloud solutions (HyperV, Oracle, Microsoft, Solaris, HP), definition and follow up of indicators.
2017	GRTgaz – Transformation Director (Proservia) <i>Budget: 1.5 M€. Number of persons managed: 3</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Promote the IT service offer through Yammer, support end-users to the new services (web portal, chatbot),• Manager of the Cellule Relation Clients (Customer Relation Group), in charge of the development and usage of Office 365 (collaboration, communication).
2016	NEXANS – Cloud Transformation Manager <i>Budget: 1 M€. Number of persons managed: 5 – Number of Employees: 25,000</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Manage the cloud strategy and the digital transformation project of the Group with Microsoft Office 365. Managed the RFQ, the selection of and negotiation with the partner. Responsible for the change management,• ALM: use cases, non regression tests with Office Pro Plus 2016 (OPP2016) and Windows 10. Setup and deployment of the OPP2016 packages with the internal tooling of the customer,• Office 365 scope, covering administration and segregation of duties: Exchange/Outlook, Word, Excel, Powerpoint, OneDrive (physical file servers reduction), Skype (telecom costs decrease), Sharepoint Online (migration from MOSS), and Yammer. Opportunity studies with Teams and Flow.

2013 – 2015

VALEO - Corporate Office IS Director / Digital Workplace Manager

Budget: 5 M€. Number of persons managed: 37 – Number of Employees: 82,700

- Manage 5 persons in France, 12 in India and 20 worldwide,
- Select, negotiate and follow Partners (Google, Microsoft, Amazon, OpenText) with SLAs and KPIs,
- Define the cloud strategy and digital transformation of the Group, promote Google Apps for Work solutions for the Employees, and Amazon Web Services for IaaS,
- Design, build, and run of an agile software development factory (Java, Python, Apps Script) in India and development of 18 Google Cloud Platform applications, workload is 8,000 man days,
- Run of Cordys Process Factory (budget: 800k, workload: 6,500 man days). Selection, negotiation and migration to ProcessMaker of the 500 BPM applications (budget: 1.7 M€),
- Opportunity study, negotiation, selection of cloud Business Intelligence and Electronic Document Management with encryption solutions (budget 0.5 M€, target 10,000 Employees).

2011 - 2013

VALEO - HQ IS Manager and Infrastructure France Paris area Manager

Budget: 1.3 M€. Number of persons managed: 11 – Number of Employees: 82,700

- HQ IS Manager (300 Employees)
 - Manage the relation with the Board of Directors of Valeo, a CAC 40 member,
 - Change management champion for acceptance of latest Office automation standards (Windows 7, Google Chrome, Intercall audioconferencing services, Wi-Fi),
 - Cost reduction: from 72 physical to 16 virtual servers with Dell cabinet using VmWare,
 - Responsible for the fixed and mobile telephony, follow-up of the agreement and services,
 - Coordinator for Business needs in Finance, IP and IS departments.
- Infrastructure France Paris area Manager (6,000 Employees)
 - Manage the 8 IS Managers of R&D centers around Paris, France and Cairo, Egypt,
 - Select, negotiate and follow Partners, deployment, budget and IT security (network, SoD, servers),
 - Worked with the Corporate Infrastructure team to design, build and deploy Group standards (Cisco ToIP/LAN and videoconferencing systems, selection of partners for mobile and fixed telephony).

2010 - 2011

NEXANS - HQ IS Manager & Corporate Office automation Manager

Budget: 2.5 M€ - Number of person managed: 15 – Number of Employees: 40,000

- Study and select a global service provider for ITSM and global service desk delivery (crisis cancelled project),
- Manage an international team to harmonize and deploy Office productivity solutions for 25,000 Workstations (eg. Windows 7, Office 2007, ITSM),
- Negotiate contract with Microsoft and Partners, SLAs, KPIs and define service catalog.

2008 - 2009

NEXANS - HQ IS Manager and HQ Move Manager

Budget: 1.5 M€ - Number of persons managed: 4 – Number of Employees: 40,000

- HQ Move Manager (budget : 1 M€)
 - Design and build solutions, select service providers in relation to : low-voltage, computer rooms (eg. network switches, power consumption, BTU), Tandberg videoconference, Cisco ToIP, internal TV,
 - Select and manage suppliers and respect budget, quality and timeliness,
 - Train the trainers and end-users,
 - Follow up the project and its budget.
- HQ IS Manager (budget : 500 k€)
 - Manage a team of 4 persons,
 - End-users support: promotion and change management.

2006 – 2008 **NEXANS - HQ Information System Manager**
Budget: 1 M€ - Number of persons managed: 10 - Number of Employees: 40,000

- Corporate Applications Manager (budget : 300 k€)
 - For the Corporate Departments, during the build and run phases : customers' needs analysis for Legal, IP, and R&D, elaboration of technical and functional specifications,
 - Select and manage publishers and service providers, budget and planning follow-up,
 - Manage a team of six people.
- Operations and Support Manager (budget : 600 k€)
 - Offer a satisfying service to the 160 VIP of the Corporate Departments, following the Group's standards,
 - Manage a team of four people.
- IS Security Coordinator (budget : 100 k€)
 - Apply the Group's security standards,
 - Launch regular audits and enhancement of the IT security.

2002 – 2006 **NEXANS - Project Leader and Groupware/Workflow Domain Leader**
Budget: 2.5 M€ - Number of Employees: 40,000

- Finance project (budget: 1 M€)
 - Select, negotiate and manage suppliers. Budget and planning follow-up,
 - Elaborate specifications for the overhauling of Nexans' treasury and metals applications,
 - Analyse customers' needs.
- Internet project (budget: 1 M€)
 - Select, negotiate and manage web agencies and hosting companies,
 - Elaborate specifications for the overhauling of worldwide Nexans' web sites with open-source and Oracle technologies, development of the solution.
- Groupware/Workflow (budget: 500 k€)
 - Elaborate functional specifications, customers' needs analysis,
 - Perform Lotus Notes/Domino technical intelligence,
 - Deploy and develop secured solutions (authorizations, roles) for the whole group.

2001 **NEXANS - Project Leader and Consultant (Tutornet)**
Budget: 700 k€ - Number of Employees: 40,000

- Corporate intranet project: deploy the solution with Broadvision and Oracle,
- Lotus Domino consultant: study of application and server migrations from Alcatel to Nexans, develop solutions for internal customers,
- LDAP consultant: study the intranet security aspects.

1999 – 2001 **BNP PARIBAS – Functional architect**

- Modelling of the Group's application cartography, based on the IBM enterprise model.

EDUCATION

- 1998/1999** **Higher degree in Communication and Information Systems**
Apprenticeship contract. IAE - Université de La Sorbonne.
- 1996/1998** **Master of Science (MIAGE)**
Apprenticeship contract. Université de Paris-Sud XI.
- 1992/1996** **BTS Informatique de gestion, DEUG Sciences économiques**
ISEG, Université de Bordeaux.

LANGUAGES

- English** Business level. TOEFL grade A.
- German** Conversational level. Read and spoken.

MISCELLANEOUS

- IT** Publishing of IS articles in US magazines. Development and sale of home-made software for the Apple II (<http://www.brutaldeluxe.fr/>)
- Hobbies** Pelote basque, rugby, tennis and reading.
- Linkedin profile** <https://fr.linkedin.com/in/antoine-vignau-6537411>